Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ' Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com>

Sent: . Thursday, August 01, 2013 11:12 AM

To: 'Burton, Michael'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: bwall@linnenergy.com; hconder@riceswd.com; 'Lara Weinheimer'

Subject: Linn Energy skelly unit #2 ad :

Attachments: Linn Energy Skelly Unit #2 AD - Vertical and SB Installation jpg; Linn Energy Skelly Unit #

2 AD - Excavations,jpg

Gentlemen, attached is the vertical and SB data as well as the excavaion data for the Skelly unit #2ad. As per the
corrective action plan approved on may 3™, 2013, the site has been excavated to a depth of 4 ft bgs or to a laboratory
chloride level of 1,000 mg/kg. If no further actions are deemed necessary, we would like permission to backfill the site.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact
Hack Conder at (575) 631-6432 or me at the number below.

Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader
RECS

419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: : Thursday, August 15, 2013 5:47 PM

To: 'Jacob Kamplain'; 'Burton, Michael'

Cc: bwall@linnenergy.com; hconder@riceswd.com; 'Lara Weinheimer'
Subject: RE: Linn Energy skelly unit #2 ad

Jacob,

As we discussed, a liner will be installed at the 4’bgs interval and then backfilled. OCD concurs with BLM and approves
the request to backfiil at this site. NMOCD tracking number: 2RP-1293

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In

addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street .
Artesia, NM 88210 -
0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Jacob Kamplain [mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 11:12 AM

To: 'Burton, Michael'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: bwall@linnenergy.com; hconder@riceswd.com; 'Lara Weinheimer'
Subject: Linn Energy skelly unit #2 ad

\ :

Gentlemen, attached is the vertical and SB data as well as the excavaion data for the Skelly unit #2ad. As per the

corrective action plan-approved on may 3", 2013, the site has been excavated to a depth of 4 ft bgs or to a laboratory

chioride level of 1,000:mg/kg. If no further actions are deemed necessary, we would like permission to backfill the site.
, 1 :

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact

Hack Conder at (575) 631-6432 or me at the number below.

Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader
RECS

© 419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: : Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘ Jacob Kamplain; 'Burton, Michael'; bwall@linnenergy.com; hconder@riceswd.com; 'Lara
Weinheimer'

Sent: 5 Thursday, August 15, 2013 5:47 PM

Subject: Relayed: RE: Linn Energy skelly unit #2 ad

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Jacob Kamplain (jkamplain@rice-ecs.com)

'‘Burton, Michael' (mburton@bim.gov)

bwall@linnenergy.com-(bwall@Ilinnenergy.com)

hconder@riceswd.coml( hconder@riceswd.com)

'Lara Weinheimer' (lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com)
t

Subject: RE: Linn Enerby skelly unit #2 ad



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com>
Sent: . Friday, August 16, 2013 8:49 AM '
To: ‘Burton, Michael’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: ‘Lara Weinheimer'; hconder@riceswd.com
Subject: Linn Skelly #2

Gentlemen, we will begin key setting liner and backfilling the Linn Skelly #2 AD on 8/20/13 as per Mike Bratcher with
NMOCD’s approval 8/15/13, and Mike Burton with BLM’s approval 8/16/13. Let me know if there are any issues with
this. Thank you.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact
Hack Conder at (575) 631-6432 or me at the number below.

Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader :
RECS

419 W. Cain

Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221



